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From: Isaacs, Jacque-Ann
To: Leroy, Vanessa
Cc: Mccoy, Barney; Cassini, Gretchen; Klopp, Keven; Colmenares, Igor; Cassini, Gretchen; Chavarria, Greg
Subject: RE: Community Shuttle Bus Leasing request for Hallandale Beach
Date: Friday, April 24, 2020 8:37:20 AM


This sender is trusted.


Good Morning Vanessa,
We will add 5 buses for operation of Community Shuttle service for City of Hallandale Beach to our
bus order.
Regards,
Jacque-Ann
 


From: Leroy, Vanessa <vleroy@hallandalebeachfl.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 7:55 PM
To: Mccoy, Barney <BAMCCOY@broward.org>; Cassini, Gretchen <GCassini@broward.org>
Cc: Klopp, Keven <kklopp@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Colmenares, Igor
<icolmenares@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Cassini, Gretchen <GCassini@broward.org>; Chavarria, Greg
<GChavarria@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; Isaacs, Jacque-Ann <JISAACS@broward.org>
Subject: Community Shuttle Bus Leasing request for Hallandale Beach
 


External Email
 


Gretchen and Barney,
 
Thank you again for taking our call yesterday and for our productive discussion on our City’s
community shuttle service.
 
As discussed, the City of Hallandale Beach would like to take advantage of your order of 29-foot
cutaway buses and formally request 5 vehicles to lease under Article 3, Vehicles, Section 3.1, of the
ILA for operation in the City’s Community Shuttle “Minibus” Service program. The City plans to lease
such vehicles from the County until such time the City acquires its own electric fleet to operate the
Minibus service.
 
Please let me know if I should provide any additional information. I look forward to our continue
partnership.
 
Kind Regards and Stay Safe,
 
In an abundance of precaution to protect public health and mitigate risk of spread of Coronavirus
(COVID-19), the City of Hallandale Beach has now transitioned operations to essential core services


effective Monday, March 16th, 2020. All City Facilities, including City Hall, will be closed and must
carry out various City functions remotely to the public until further notice, nevertheless, we are
committed in fulfilling your request as best as possible.
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--
 
 
Vanessa J. Leroy | Development Services Director
400 S. Federal Highway, Hallandale Beach, FL 33009
P: (954)457-1376 | F: (954)457-1343 | vleroy@cohb.org 
Follow us on: Twitter | Facebook | www.cohb.org |Report a Concern via our MyHB App
#2020Census #HallandaleBeachCounts #YouCount


     
 
 
 
 


Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or
officials are public records, available to any person upon request, absent an
exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail
addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.
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